From: Lakhchaura, Megha

Sent: 10/8/2012 11:20:15 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=EBJ1)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: RE: Request

From our side we will have -

Judith Ikle, Donald Brooks, Ed Charkowicz (tentative), Jamie Rose, Lily Chow, Manisha Lakhanpal, and Megha
From: Lakhchaura, Megha

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2012 10:06 AM

To: 'Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)'

Subject: RE: Request

Hi Erik

Are we still on for next Monday at 8 AM ? If we are, where should we assemble in the morning ?

Regards

Megha

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) {mailto:EBJ1(@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:12 AM

To: Lakhchaura, Megha

Subject: RE: Request

Is that meeting all day?

From: Lakhchaura, Megha {mailto:megha lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:09 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Request

The IE meeting is on the 18th.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [EBJ1@pge.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 8:03 AM

To: Lakhchaura, Megha

Subject: Re: Request
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Would it be possible to move this tour to the 18th? One of our key "tour guides” can't make it on the 15th.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Sent: Wednesday, October 03, 2012 08:01 AM

To: 'megha.lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov' <megha.lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Request

Would it be possible to move this tour to the

From: Lakhchaura, Megha {mailto:megha lakhchauwra@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 01:43 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Request

Can we plan for two hours and be ok if it gets over sooner ? I think people have loads of questions.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) [mailto:EBJ 1 @pge.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 02, 2012 1:33 PM

To: Lakhchaura, Megha

Subject: RE: Request

How about 9-10 on Monday the 15th? It looks like the right people from our end are available at that time.

From: Lakhchaura, Megha
[mailto:megha.lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov]<mailto:[mailto:megha lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.govi>
Sent: Monday, October 01, 2012 9:42 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Subject: RE: Request

Yes I meant the 15th. Sorry.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) {mailto:EBJ 1 @pge.com|<mailto:[mailto:EBJ 1 @pge.com>
Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 5:08 PM

To: Lakhchaura, Megha

Subject: RE: Request

10/14 is a Sunday. Did you mean 10/157

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel)

Sent: Sunday, September 30, 2012 12:10 PM
To: "Lakhchaura, Megha'

Subject: RE: Request

I will get back to you.
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From: Lakhchaura, Megha
[mailto:megha.lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov]<mailto:[mailto:megha lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov]>
Sent: Wednesday, September 26, 2012 10:17 AM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Chow, Lily

Subject: RE: Request

Thank you so much.

I think 5-6 people.

The dates that look good are -

October 4, 8, and 14.

From: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel) {mailto:EBJ 1 @pge.com|<mailto:[mailto: EBJ 1 @pge.com>
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 6:15 PM

To: Lakhchaura, Megha; Chow, Lily
Subject: RE: Request

Megha,

Yes, I can help get that set up. Could you please give me a few dates that would work for you and your team?
How many people do you expect on the tour?

Erik

From: Lakhchaura, Megha
[mailto:megha.lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.gov]<mailio:[mailioanegha lakhchaura@cpuc.ca.cov >
Sent: Tuesday, September 25, 2012 1:23 PM

To: Jacobson, Erik B (RegRel); Chow, Lily

Subject: FW: Request

Hi Erik,

Steve Haines mentioned that you could perhaps help us with a learning tour of your trade floor. We have a new
team and we would really appreciate it.

Thanks
Megha

From: Lakhchaura, Megha

Sent: Thursday, September 13.2012 3:16 PM
To: Redacted

Cc: Chow, Lily
Subject: Request
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Redacted
Hi

We ( procurement and oversight group) would be grateful if you could provide us a learning tour of your trading
floor. Many of us are new and it would help us tremendously to understand the BPP process better. We would also

like to understand how you schedule resources in the CAISO markets.
Thanks

Megha Lakhchaura

Procurement Oversight and Resource Adequacy Section, Energy Division, California Public Utilities

Commission.
505 Van Ness Avenue San Francisco, CA 94102

Phone - 415.703.1183
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